Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-9730537-5697814

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN;, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 5)

Total $259.52

Approved items

] % Eucerin Advanced Repair Hand Cream, Lotion for Very Dry Skin Use After Washing
with Hand Soap, Fragrance Free, 2.7 oz (Pack of 12)
$56.64 | Qty: 2

@ USB C Charger, Amoner 35W 3-Port iPhone Fast Charger Block, iPhone Cube
= Adapter with PD 3.0 Power Delivery Compatible with iPhone 15/15
Pro/14/13/12/11/SE/XS, Galaxy, Pixel 4/3 and More

$12.79 | Qty: 1

E SIMSEN 950z Dehumidifiers for Home, 7000 Cubic Feet(720 sq ft) Quiet

z Dehumidifier for Home with Drain Hose and 2 Working Modes, Portable Small
Dehumidifiers for Bedroom Bathroom Basements Closet RV
$89.99 | Qty: 1



Varhomax Glass Desktop Whiteboard for Home Office and School - Dry Erase Memo
Pad with Storage Caddy (Black)
$30.99 | Qty: 1

VELCRO Brand ONE-WRAP Cable Ties | 60Pk | 8 x 1/2\" Straps, Multicolor | Strong
Reusable Wire Management | Cord Bundling for Home Office and Data Centers
$12.47 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Brauty & Personal Care + Foot, Hand & Nail Care + Foot & Hand Care » Hand Creoms & Lotions

@ Last purchased Jan 10, 2024

Size 2.7 Ounce (Pack of 12) | View order
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Roll aver image to zoom in

G

Eucerin Advanced Repair Hand Cream,
Lotion for Very Dry Skin Use After
Washing with Hand Soap, Fragrance
Free, 2.7 oz (Pack of 12)

Visit the Eucenin Store

4.7 ek &of; - 10770 ratings | Search this page
List Price’ $83-88

Business Price © $56.64 (175 / Ounce) ¥ prime Two-Cay

FREE Retumns ~
You Save: $27 24 (32%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

May be available at a lower price from ather sellers, potentially without
free Prime shipping

Buying multiple items? Go to multi-select

Size: 2.7 Ounce (Pack of 12)

2.7 Qunce (Pack of 1) 2.7 Qunce (Pack of 3)

36.29 $1416
(5233 / Guncet {8175 / Ounce)
prime
27 Ounce (Packof 4) | 2.7 Ounce (Pack of 12)
20 opuons from $27.98 $56.64
{$1.75 / Qunce)
| Sorme
Brand Eucerin
Scent Fragrance Free
ftem Form Cream
Active lacti_aaid
Ingredients
Unit Count 32.4 Qunce

About this item

One-time purchase: q
$56.64 (s1 75 / Ounce)

/prime Two-Day

FREE Returns v

FREE delivery Wednesday Order
within 10 hrs 34 mins.

@ Deiiver to WPC - Aubum 46706

tn Stock

QM ;.

Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

B Secure transaction

Sold by Amazon and Fuifilled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Reptacement within 3(
days of receipt ~

This item has been tested to
certify it can ship safely in its
original box or bag to avoid
unnecessary packaging. Since
2015, we have reduced the
weight of outbound packaging
per shipment by 41% on
average, that's over 2 million
tons of packaging material.

If you still require Amazon

packaging for this item, choose

"Ship in Amazon packaging” at

checkout.

| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns.

Subscribe & Save: (




3/14/24, 2:13 PM

Industrial & Scientific

« Back to results

Belivering to Aubu

Janitorial & Facilities

velcro one wrap ties EN.

VELCRO Brand ONE-WRAP
Cable Ties | 60Pk | 8 x 1/2"
Straps, Multicolor | Strong
Reusable Wire Management |
Cord Bundling for Home Office

and Data Centers
Visit the VELCRO Brand Store
4.7 4,256 ratings

v Choice ' Overall Pick

1K+ bought in past month

List Price: $46:99 Details
Price: $12.99 ($0.22 / Count) Get Fast, Free
Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns
You Save: $4.00 (24%)

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may
not offer free Prime shipping.

Color: Multi Color

B o

$12.99 ; 5
l« I ($0.22 / Count) 12,95

Style: Heavy Duty

$12.99

Pattern Name: Cable Ties

Color Multi Color
Brand VELCRO Brand
Item Length 8 Inches

Style Heavy Duty
Number of 60

Pieces

About this item

» WIRE ORGANIZING SELF BUNDLING STRAPS -
Secure large cords and bulky cables with ease; get
organized fast with these simple to use, self-
fastening ties that will contain and store cords and
wires quickly and safely

WIRE AND CORD MANAGEMENT - These bundling
straps are ideal fasteners for cord organization, wire
management, and securing loose or extra-long
cords out of the way

STRONG AND REUSABLE - Strong, trusted, and
used by data and network centers across the globe;
these fasteners can be reused and repositioned
when arranging computer, appliance and electronic
wires

PRE-CUT LENGTH - Adjustable to suit different
circumferences; simply insert the rounded end

Amazon.com: VELCRO Brand ONE-WRAP Cable Ties | 60Pk | 8 x 1/2" Straps, Multicolor | Strong Reusable Wire Management | ...

a

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

Spensorad

prime

p——"

Enjoy fést, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$12.99 ($0.22 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, March
19 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
March 16. Order within 9 hrs 47
mins

Delivering to Auburm 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1

Add to Cart

{\ Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon.com

Seld by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

V See more

(.} Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

Subscribe & Save:

$12.99 ($0.22 / Count)

FREE delivery Tuesday, March
19 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amazon.com

Sold y: Amazon.com

| Add to List

Add an Accessory:

https://www.amazon.com/VELCRO-Brand-ONE-WRAP-Management-Gripping/dp/B00T2JQOZE/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=2YJ76RP1DEL7F&dib=eyJ2l...  1/11



3/14/24, 9:40 AM Amazon.com: USB C Charger, Amoner 35W 3-Port iPhone Fast Charger Block, iPhone Cube Adapter with PD 3.0 Power Delivery ...

Delivering to Auburn 46706

: : . Hello, sigr i Retagens
Update location All > usb c 3 port charging cube iphone ENL <

Acwmat & Lists » & Orders

Al Medical Care v Best Sellers  Amazon Basics  Primo New Reteasss €

mer Service  Mosic Today's Deals Shop women-owned businesses

All Etectronics  Deals  BestSellers TV& Video  Audio & Home Theater Computers  Camera & Photo Wearable Technology  Car Electronics & GPS Portable Audio

oot

{ Shop now ;

Spensored

¢ Back to results
USB C Charger, Amoner 35W 3-Port | prime
iPhone Fast Charger Block, iPhone | enjoy ;st free delivery,
Cube Adapter with PD 3.0 Power exclusive deats, and award-
Delivery Compatible with iPhone ithprime o
15/15 Pro/14/13/12/11/SE/XS, o o tat saing today
Galaxy, Pixel 4/3 and More —
Visit the Amoner Store Delivery Pickup
45 77 ratings | Search this page

Atarnn’s Choice ' Overall Pick

#15%

500+ bought in past month
C— Get Fast, Free Shipping with

31 599 Amazon Prime
- FREE Returns
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime FREE delivery Tuesday, March
FREE Returns o 19 on orders shipped by
Join Prime to buy this item at $12.79 Amazon over $35
Get $10 off instantly: Pay $5.99 $%5:99 upon approval for the Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee. March 15. Order within 5 hrs 35
' mins
Brand Amoner
. Delivering to Auburn 46706 ~
Connectivity Powerline Update tocation
Technology
% ST, Connector USB Type C In Stock
) ; | Quantity; 1
uantity:
Compatible  Smartphones R
Devices i -
! Add to Cart
Vv See more { Buy Now \
G bout this item Ships from Amazon
% 3-Ports USB C Chargers -- This iPhone charger is equipped Sold by M’“?NF‘R
. with 3 USB-C ports to allow you to charge 3 devices at the Retumns  Eligible for Return,
, same time. Please use with USB C cable(NOTE: USB charging ' Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt
Payment  Secure transaction

cable is not included)

35W UsB C Plug-- Our iPhone wall charger can charge at high

speed up to 35W if connecting one device. It means 3 times as (7] Add a gift receipt for easy
fast as an original SW iPhone type ¢ wall charger, fully returns

charging your iPhone in less time. Charging iPhone 14 up to : —

50% in 30 minutes. Support output: 5V/3A. 9V/3A, { Add to List ‘

12V/2.5A, 15V/2.3A, 20V/1.7A. AC100-240V input makes it
a global charger for worldwide travel.

Broad Compatibility -- This iPhone fast charger is perfectly

compatible with iPhone

v/14/14Plus/14ProMax/14Pro/13/ 13Pro/13Mini/13ProMax/1
Roll over image to zoom in 2/12mini/12pro/12proMax/11/11Pro/11Pro Max/XR/XS
Max/XS/X/8Plus/8, iPad Pro 12.9/1 1/iPad Air 3/iPad
Mini(2019), Google Pixel 3a XL/3a/3 XL/2 XL/2/XL/Pixel,
Galaxy S20/510/510e/59+/59, LG G7/V50/V40/V35/V30s
and more.
Secure to Use -- The built-in safety system works while over-
charging, over-currents, over-heat and short-circuit happen,
keeping your devices completely safe. Low heat chargmg
makes it more durable and safer.

https://www.amazon.com/Charger-Amoner-Adapter-DeIivery-Compatible/dp/BOCJBXNWKDIref=sr_1__3?cn'd=1 9JCYDRSPAFKN&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.Fi... 1/9



3/11/24, 10:25 AM

Delivering to Auburn 46706

Uindatelotation Office Products ~  desktop white board )

A

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies ©  Printers, Ink & Toner  Projectors  Amazon Business

« Back o results

Varhomax Glass Desktop Whiteboard
for Home Office and School - Dry
Erase Memo Pad with Storage Caddy
(Black)

Visit the Varhomax Store
4.7 1,506 ratings | Search this page

wnszon's Cholce ' in Dry Erase Boards by Varhomax

1K+ bought in past month

$3099

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Coupon:z Apply 5% coupon Shop itemss | Terms

2 ]

Sa gray deskiop whiteboard with ruter when vou...

Jarhomax
3lack

- slass, Plastic

Office, School, Home

Nall Mount

--Sitting compactly between your monitor and
mall desktop glass whiteboard makes it easy
hwn quickly memos like to dos, reminders,

1e numbers and brainstorm ideas during work,

, phone calls and online class. With this desktop
to throw off your post-it notes which were

f easy to fall.

--No more clutter on your desk with the inner

for storing your supplies like pens, pencils, dry
erase markers, paper clips, keys, glasses, and even phones,
scissors, staplers, etc. Declutter your desktop and keep it neat
and clean.

¢ Delicate & Thoughtful Gift - Whether for men or women, this
desk whiteboard is nothing more than a stylish and useful gift
for taking quick notes, storing supplies in your home, office or
classroom. You only need aone to replace perfectly all of your
post-notes, to-do list notepad, desk organizer and keyboard
stand at the same time.

Roll over image to zoom in

Amazon.com : Varhomax Glass Desktop Whiteboard for Home Office and School - Dry Erase Memo Pad with Storage Caddy (BI...

G

prime

p N —

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$3099

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Saturday, March
16 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
March 14. Order within 13 hrs
36 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Varhormax-US

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

{_} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Ve
i' Add to List

N

Eponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Whiteboard-Varhomax-Computer-Keyboard-Supplies/dp/B09XQL38BC/ref=sr_1_57crid=3T93UAHJ1A7FJ&dib=eyJ2ljoiM...

113



all v dehumidifier

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style tHome Décor

Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

S VIREOS

Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Save 10% more with coupon Shop now

950z Dehumidifiers for Home,
7000 Cubic Feet(720 sq ft) Quiet
Dehumidifier for Home with
Drain Hose and 2 Working
Modes, Portable Small
Dehumidifiers for Bedroom
Bathroom Basements Closet RV

Visit the Simsen Store
4.3 5,484 ratings
$00+ bought in past month

-18% $89%°
List Price: $308:99 €
FREE Returns

Coupon:f; Apply 15% coupon Shop items » |

Terms

Save 5% on 2 select item(s) Shop items>

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $79.99 upon approval for
the Amazon Store Card,

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Color: 01Space Grey

| §§] sss.??

$89.9% P 0
Brand Simsen
Floor Area 800 Square Feet
Color 01Space Grey
Special Portable, Quiet Operation, Sleep Mode
Feature
Capacity 2.8 Liters

Tank Volume 95 Fluid Ounces

v See more

About this item

o [High Efficient Dehumidification] Unlike other
dehumidifiers on the market, SIMSEN Upgraded
dehumidifiers equipped with double dehumidification
condenser, Maximum dehumidification area up to 800
sq ft. Quickly reduce the humidity of the room and
dries the air. Removes the humidity from the
atmosphere at a Dehumidification rate of
3402(1000ml) per day, when test in 86°F and 80% RH
environment. Help you improve air quality and create
a healthier, more comfortable living environment.

o [Safe & Smart Dehumidifier] SIMSEN Dehumidifier
equipped with a 950z(2800mt) water tank, SIMSEN
Dehumidifier with drain hose, you can put it in the
bathroom or kitchen, no need to pour water every day.
Also has an auto-off function, when the water tank is

Garden & Outdoor

A
&

5

prime

D

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

Buy new:
$8 999
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, March
18

Or fastest detivery Tomorrow,
March 14. Order within § hrs 45
mins

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy NM

Ships from  Amazon

Sctd by Censen-US

Renirns £ligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

V Sae maore

Add a Protection Plan:

(7} 3-Year Protection for $11.99

(7% 4-vear Protection for $15.99

(7} Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Rencws Monthly Until
Cancetled) for
£$16.99/month

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Very
Good

$7127
FREE delivery: Monday, March
18

Ships fram: Amazon
Sold by Amazon Warehouse

Home lmprovement

150180



